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Hr, Hanry G, Btots,
President An.Inst.of Elec, Sngrs,., /
i

600 Vest 59th 8t., ¥,¥,0ity, \

Dear Sirge

-y

¥r. Bdward R, Taylor of Penn Yan, New York,one
of our Asseociantes, who states that he met you in Niagars
last year, called here this morning, and requested me to
transmit to wou the enclosed advance copy of a paper on
Forestry and Vater Supply presented by him at the meet-
ing of the Amarican Flectrochemical Seciety at Albany,
last week,

¥r. Taylor expects to attend the conference in
Vashington, next week, and asked particularly if vou B
woula be there, I teld him that it was ny inderstanding
that that you intonded to attend the confarence,

Fr. Taylor requested me to obtain for veu bes
fore you ge %o Washington the third annual report of the
Hew York Btate Water Supply Commissiom, just published,
I have therefore written for this report to«~day,

Vary truly yours,

i st



